TO:

Senate Document SD 83-17
(Approved, 4/9/1984)

The Senate

FROM: Educational Policy Committee

DATE: March 21, 1984

SUBJ: Amendments to Senate Document SD 81-3(A), IPFW Honors Program

DISPOSITION: Upon adoption, to the Vice Chancellor and Dean of the Faculty

for implementation

Resolved, that the follow1ng amendments to SD 81-3(A), IPFW Honors Program, be

1.

adopted:

Add to Section 3, Requirements of the Honors Program - Graduate, the
following new section:

c. Except in unusual circumstances, a student may take no more than 8
credit hours of Honors Program work in a given semester.

Amend section 1, Eligibility, as follows (new wording underlined,
deletions struck out):

Admission to Program

Entering First-Year Students: 600 Verbal or Mathematics or 1100 comblned
SAT score, or top ten per cent of high school graduating class

Students with established GPA in 12 or more credit hours, 3+5 3.3 (IU) or
535 5.3 (PU) cumulative GPA

Transfer Students: Equ1va1ent of 375 3 3 out of 4.0 cumulative GPA in 12
or more semester hours at previous institution

Students with IPFW or previous institution transfer GPA, in 12 or more
credit hours, Dbetween or equal to 3.0 and 3.3 (IU) or 5.0 and 5.3 (PU)
upon the recommendation of a subcommittee of the Honors Council based on a
review of transcripts, faculty recommendations, and personal interviews
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